

Government of the Republic of Trinidad and Tobago Ministry of Energy and Energy Industries

Trinidad and Tobago Onshore and Nearshore Competitive Bid Round 2022

Data Package Listing

Contents

Well Data
Aripero and Tulsa3
Buenos Ayres10
Charuma14
Cipero
Cory D and Cory F34
Guayaguayare
St. Mary's51
SWP Onshore and SWP Offshore69
Seismic Data73
BG Central Block 2008 3D73
Exxon SBC 1991 2D73
EXXON SBC 2D GOLDEN REPROCESSED74
Parex Central Block 2009 2D74
Parex Central Block 2012 2D75
Petrotrin NWD 2012 3D75
Talisman Eastern Block 2016 3D Reprocessed77
Talisman Eastern Block 2004 3D77
TED SWP 2001 3D77
Voyager Guayaguayare 2012 3D77
Other Data79
FTG Survey79
2013 OCBR Base Maps

Well Data

Aripero and Tulsa

Well Name	Contents
BCO-10A	Correspondences
	Log Abstract
	Notice of Intention to Drill
	Production Record
CO-235	Cementation Report
	Checkshot Data
	Directional Survey
	Drilling Well Cost Statement
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5 Files
	Estimated Cost
	Initial Completion
	Initial Completion Test
	Internal Drilling Programme
	Palaeo. Notes
	Piping Tallies
	Planktonic Zonation
	Pressure Build-Up Analysis
	Progress Report
	Proposed Logging Programme
	Proposed Squeeze Procedure
	Radioactive Tracer Survey
	Recompletion Tests
	Royalty Sample Lab Report
	Rw for Herrera Sand
	Sidewall Core Analysis
	Survey information
	Survey Records
	Velocity Survey
	Weekly Pressure Build-Up Analysis
	Well Depth Update
	Well Head Equipment Files
	Well History File Dump
	Well History
	Well Update
	Well Water Sample Test
	Workover Programme

	Workover Report
BD-22	Drilling Particulars
	Drilling Programme
	Notice of Commencement of Drilling
	Sidewall Core Analysis Report
	Well Completion Report
	Workover Programme
	Workover Reports
DV-1	Abandonment Proposition
	Amended Well Programme
	Completion Statement
	Correspondences
	Deviation Survey
	Drilling Form I
	LAS File
	Monthly Report
	Production Record
	Stratigraphic Determination
	Palaeontological Report
	Weekly Core Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Programme
FZ-1015ST	Amended Drilling Programme
	Daily Drilling Report
	Details of Survey Runs
	Well Completion Reports
FZ-537	Correspondences
	Log Abstract
	Notice of Commencement of Water Production in an Oil Well
	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
	Notice of Intention to Deepen etc.
	Workover Programme
	Workover Report
FZ-604	Correspondences
	Log Abstract
	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
	Notice of Intention to Plug and Abandon
	Production Record
FZ-662	Correspondences
	Log Abstract
	Notice of Intention to Abandon
	Notice of Intention to Deepen etc.
	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling

	Draduction Record
F7 77C	Production Record
FZ-776	Correspondences
	Well Data Record
	Well Details
	Workover Programme
	Workover Report
1FZ-777	LAS File
GRANT TRACE-1	Correspondences
	Log Abstract
	Production Record
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Well Details
Oropouche-001	LAS File
(AO-1)	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
Oropouche-007	LAS File
(AO-7)	
Oropouche-008	CO2 EOR Presentation and Paper
(AO-8)	Core Data
	GR Logs
	GR-Neutron Logs
	LAS File
	Resistivity Logs
	Strip Log
	Type Log
	Well File:
	Workover Report
	Water Analysis
	Workover Programme
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Palaeontological Report
	Biostratigraphic Summary
	Core Analysis Report
	Well Record
	Details of Surveys Run
	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
Oropouche-14	LAS File
(AO-14)	Raster Logs (GR and Neutron)
	Strip Log
	Well Record
Oropouche-34	Abandonment Completion Record
(A0-34)	Correspondences

	Dipmeter Data
	LAS File
	Log Abstract
	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
	Production Record
	Well Record
Oropouche-47	Daily Drilling Report
(AO-47)	Drilling Programme
(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	Geological Justification
	Notice of Commencement of Drilling
	-
	Well Completion Report
	Well Justification
	Well Location Report
AO-11	Workover Programme
	Workover Reports
OTAHEITE-1	Cementation Report
	Comprehensive Drill Summary
	Confirmation of Abandonment
	Core Analysis
	Core Descriptions
	Correspondences
	Deviation Data
	Drill Depth Summary
	Log Abstract
	Paleontological Reports
	Production Record
	Specific Gravity Data
	Stratigraphic Determinations
P-180	Abandonment Details
F-100	
	Abandonment Programme
	Completion Statement
	Completion Report
	Deviation Survey
	Drilling Programme
	Formation Water Analysis
	LAS File
	Stratigraphic Determination
	Palaeontological Report
	Production Chemist Report
	Weekly Core Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Weekly Drining Report
	Recompletion Report

	Valacity Current
D 220	Velocity Survey
P-238	Abandonment Details
	Abandonment Programme
	Completion Report
	Completion Statement
	Correspondences
	Cost Estimate of Abandonment
	Drill Form VII
	Drilling Programme
	Final Well Cost Statement
	Formation Sands Summary
	LAS File
	Monthly Reports
	Petrological Description of Side Wall Sample
	Stratigraphic Prognosis
	Sidewall Cores
	Time Allocation
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Location Information
P-277	Cadastral
	Correspondences
	Deviation Tolerance Sketch
	Drilling Graph
	Drilling Programme
	Notice of Commencement of Drilling
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Completion Report
P-287 / 287RD	Amendment to Drilling Programme
	Drilling Programme
	Deviation Tolerance Sketch
	Notice of Commencement of Drilling
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Completion Reports
	Workover Programmes
	Workover Report
P-58	Correspondences
	Deviation and Dip Surveys
	Notice of Intention to Deepen etc.
	Production Record
	Weekly Core Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Weekly Repairing and Redrilling Report
P-66	Abandonment Programme
F-00	

	Abandonment Proposition
	Correspondences
	Cost Estimates
	Dipmeter Survey
	Drilling Form VIII
	Drilling Programmes
	LAS File
	Notice of Intention to Drill New Well
	Receipt of Form VII
	Weekly Core Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Details
	Workover Programme
	Ŭ
P-90	Abandonment Details
	Abandonment Programme
	Core Report
	Correspondences
	·
	Deviation Data and Survey
	Drilling Form VIII
	LAS File
	Monthly Reports
	Palaeontological Data and Reports
	Receipt of Forms VII and VIII
	Revised Drilling Programme
	Stratigraphic Determination
	Weekly Core Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Cost Statement
	Well Details
PCO-2	
PC0-2	Abandonment Programme
	Aripero Well Locations
	Certificate of Abandonment
	Estimated Rig Costs
	Workover History
	Workover Programme
	Workover Programme Approval
	Workover Report
PCO-3	Abandonment Programme
	Aripero Well Locations
	Certificate of Abandonment
	Estimated Rig Costs
	Lithological Description
	Workover Details

PCO-4	Workover History Workover Programme Workover Programme Approval Workover Report Abandonment Details Certificate of Abandonment Lithological Description Workover History Workover Programme Workover Programme Approval Workover Report
PI-1	LAS File
SF-1	Core Descriptions Corrections to Completion Statement Drilling Reports Log Abstract Notice of Intention of Abandonment Notice of Intention to Deepen Well Production Data Well File

Buenos Ayres

Well Name	Contents
CLB-187	DRL-2
	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-3
	DRL-5(2)
	DRL-5
	Deviation Sketch
	Initial Completion Programme
1ER-50	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-5
	DRL-5
1ER-53	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Geological Report
	Well Sketch, Econ Parameters
	Well Workover Programme(1)
	Well Workover Programme(2)
	Well Workover Programme(3)
	Well Workover Report(1)
	Well Workover Report(2)
1ER-74ST	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
1ER-77	Daily Drilling Report
	Drilling and Initial Completion
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
1ER-78	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Well Workover Report(1)
	Well Workover Report(2)

1ER-79	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2(1)
	DRL-2(2)
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Initial Drilling Report
	Well Location
1ER-81	Daily Drilling Report
	Drilling History(1)
	Drilling History(2)
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5(2)
	DRL-5(2)
	Initial Completion
	Perforation Depths
	Well Info
	Well Workover Programme
	Well Workover Report
1ER-82	Daily Drilling Report
	Drilling Programme
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Well Workover Programme
	Well Workover Programme(2)
1ER-83	Daily Drilling Report
111-05	DRL-2
	DRL-3
511.40	DRL-5
EN-10	Core Analysis Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Memo_Drilling Programme
EN-21	Daily Drilling Report
	Memo_Drilling
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Geological Justification
	Initial Completion Report
	Production Record

	Well Abandonment Certificate
	Well Data Record
	Well Workover Programme
	Well Workover Report
EN-22	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	DRL-5(2)
	Well Workover 1
	Completion Programme
	Geological Justification
	Initial Completion Programme
	Well Location
	Well Workover Programme
	Well Workover Programme (2)
	Well Workover Programme (3)
	Well Workover Report
	Well Workover Report (2)
	Well Workover Report (3)
FC-125	Abandonment Programme
	Completion Statement
	Core Analysis Report
	Drilling Info
	Geo Analysis
	Memo
	Memo(2)
	Memo(3)
	Memo(3) Memo(4)
	Memo(5)
	Translation and Confirmation of Cable
	Weekly Core Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Cost Statement
FC-298	Build Up and Draw Down Survey
10-238	DRL-2
	DRL-2 DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Memo
	Memo(2)
	Sidewall Core Analysis Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Weekly Drilling Report(2)
	Workover Attachment
	Workover Programme

	Workover Programme(2)
	Well Workover Report
	Well Workover Report(2)
PS-480	Cementation Report
	Cementation Report (2)
	Cementation Report (3)
	Geological Forecast
	Memo
	Monthly Log Abstract
	Monthly Log Abstract (2)
	Well Workover Programme
	Well Workover Programme (2)
	Well Workover Programme (3)
	Well Workover Programme (4)
	Well Workover Report
	Well Workover Report (2)
	Well Workover Report (3)
	Well Workover Report (4)
	Well Workover Report (5)
	Well Workover Report (6)
	Workover Report

Charuma

Well Name	Contents
AO-112	Dual Compensate Porosity Log
	Induction Logs
	Formation Volumetric Analysis
	GR Logs
	Workover Report
Apex Brighton-102	Biostratigraphic-Palaeontological Report
(AB-102)	Caliper-Sonic Log
	Certificate of Abandonment
	Core Observations
	Core Report
	Dip Data
	Directional Data
	Geological Data
	GR Log
	Hydrocarbon Analysis Log
	Litholog
	Sonic Log
	Temperature Log
	Well Completion Report
Apex Brighton-69	Core Descriptions
(AB-69)	Core Dips
	Core Report
	LAS File
	Palaeontological Report
	Production History
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Survey Runs
	Well Completion Report
	Well Report
	Well Record
	Well Tests
Boodoosingh-1	Deviation and Dip Data
(BD-1)	Electrical Coring Log
	Exploration Well Report
	LAS File
	Palaeontology Report
	Well File
	Well Tops
Brickfield-1	Well File:
	- Well Completion Report

	- Palaeontological Summary
	- Residue Analysis
	- Palaeontology
	- Exploratory Well Geological Programme
	- Drilling Recommendation
	- Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
	- Morning Report
	- Log Abstracts
	- Notice of Intention to Abandon
	- Application for Appropriation
	- Weekly Progress Report
	- Weekly Progress Report
	- Weekly Progrss Report
	- Log Abstract
	- Weekly Progress Report
Brighton Marine-54	Core Observations
(ABM-54)	Geological Data
	LAS File
	Well File:
	Core Reports
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Mall Decevel
	Well Record
BUOC-1	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary
BUOC-1	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary
BUOC-1	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas
	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production Record
BUOC-1 Cardiff-1	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production Record Caliper Log
	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production Record Caliper Log Core Data
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip Logs
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS Data
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS DataInduction Logs
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS DataInduction LogsLAS File
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS DataInduction Logs
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS DataInduction LogsLAS FileMaps
	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper Log Core Data Dip Logs IHS Data Induction Logs LAS File MapsWell File:
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS DataInduction LogsLAS FileMapsWell File:Fluid Data
	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper Log Core Data Dip Logs IHS Data Induction Logs LAS File MapsWell File:
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS DataInduction LogsLAS FileMapsWell File:Fluid Data
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS DataInduction LogsLAS FileMapsWell File:Fluid DataWell Completion Data
	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper Log Core Data Dip Logs IHS Data Induction Logs LAS File MapsWell File: Fluid Data Well Completion Data Stratigraphic Determinations Sidewall Core Descriptions
	Hydrocarbons Encountered SummaryLease Map of Piparo and Charuma AreasLog Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper LogCore DataDip LogsIHS DataInduction LogsLAS FileMapsWell File:Fluid DataWell Completion DataStratigraphic DeterminationsSidewall Core DescriptionsWell Completion Report
	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper Log Core Data Dip Logs IHS Data Induction Logs LAS File MapsWell File: Fluid Data Well Completion Data Stratigraphic Determinations Sidewall Core Descriptions Well Completion Report Well Location Report
	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper Log Core Data Dip Logs IHS Data Induction Logs LAS File MapsWell File: Fluid Data Well Completion Data Stratigraphic Determinations Sidewall Core Descriptions Well Completion Report Well Location Report Geological Justification
	Hydrocarbons Encountered Summary Lease Map of Piparo and Charuma Areas Log Abstracts and Production RecordCaliper Log Core Data Dip Logs IHS Data Induction Logs LAS File MapsWell File: Fluid Data Well Completion Data Stratigraphic Determinations Sidewall Core Descriptions Well Completion Report Well Location Report

Charuma-1	Bulk Density Data
	Checkshot Data
	Core Dips
	Core Observations
	LAS Files
	Nariva Type Section
	Strip Logs
	Well File 1 of 2:
	- Palaeontology and Core Data
	- Well Record
	- Progress Report
	- Screen Sample Description Form
	- Well Location Report
	- Well Programme
	- Form II
	- Progress Report
	- Casing Record
	- Record of Servicing Requirements
	- Log Abstracts
	- Progress Report
	- Form VIII
	- Run Report
	- Correspondences
	- correspondences
	Well File 2 of 2:
	- Geological Sections
	- Correspondences and Weekly Progress Reports
	- Drilling and Well Programmes
Cocal-1	- Correspondences LAS File
COCAI-1	LAS File
	Well File:
	Production Record
	Formation Evaluation Summary
	Morning Reports
	Residue Analysis
	Well Completion Report
	Lithological Descriptions
	Palaeontologic Report
Cribo-1 & ST1	Checkshot Data
	Drilling Dynamics Log
	Final Well Report
	Formation Evaluation Log

	Gas Ratio Log
	LAS Files
	Post Drill and Completions Presentation
	Run Logs
	Show Reports
	Well Test Summaries
Esmeralda-1	Core Observations
	Dipmeter Data
	Dipmeter Logs
	Drilling Data
	_
	Electrical Logs
	LAS Files
	Micro Logs
	Oil Prospects
	Palaeontologic Report
	Stratigraphic Determination
	Well Testing Data
	Well Tops
	Well File 1:
	Core Data
	Geological Interpretation
	Well File 2:
	Log Abstract
	Notice of Intention to Plug and Abandon
	Well Testing Report
	Cementation Report
	•
Ecocropeo 1	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
Esperance-1	Drilling History
	ILD Logs
	Log Abstract
	LAS File
	Strip Log
	Well Tops
	Well File:
	Density Determination
	Core Data
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Palaeontological Report
	Log Abstract
Harmony Hall-1	Bulk Density Data
	Cement Log

	Core Data and Observations
	Dipmeter Survey
	Drilling Programme
	Induction Log
	Log Abstract
	Strip Log
	Paleontology Report
	Production Record
	Progress Reports
	Well Location
	Well Notes
Harmony Hall-2	Core Observations
Harmony Hall-3	Casing Record
	Core Dips
	Core Observations
	Core Record
	LAS File
	Maps
	Stratigraphic Determination
	Survey Runs
	Well Completion Record
Lizard-1RD	Core Descriptions
	Deviation Data
	Dipmeter Survey
	Drilling History LAS File
	Palaeontological Report
	Re-drilled Report
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Strip Log
	Summary of Findings
	Well Tops
Mapepire-1	Abandonment Certification
	Biostratigraphy Report
	End of Well Report
	Formation Evaluation Log
	Halliburton End of Well Report
	Image Log
	LAS Files
	Post Drill Review
	Post Drill Summary
	Well Results
	VSP Data

Marabella-1	Strip Logs
	Dipmeter Log
	Caliper Logs
	Res Logs
	Micrologs
	Drilling History
	Cross Section
	Core Observations
	Geological Data
	Well File 1:
	Details of Production Tests
	Core Analysis Report
	Palaeontological Report
	Well File 2:
	Well Record
Marac-1	Biostratigraphic Summary
IVId aC-1	Core Record
	Deviation Survey
	Drill Stem Tests
	Evaluation of Electric Log
	Gamma Ray Logs
	Geological Data
	Geotechnical Report
	Geothermal Gradient
	Induction Logs
	Integrated Biostratigraphic Paleobathymetric Lithostratigraphic
	Chart
	LAS File
	Palaeontological Report
	Strip Logs
	Well Record
Mayo-1	Geological Montage
	Induction Logs
	LAS File
	Litho Logs
	Oil and Gas Log
	Palaeontoligcal Charts
	SP-Res Logs
	Well Completion Report
	Well File 1:
	Well Completion Report

	Lithelesial Descriptions
	Lithological Descriptions
	Formation Evaluation Report
	Geothermal Gradient
	Log Abstract
	Sidewall Sample Descriptions
	Cross Sections
Monsterrat-1 TNA	Core Descriptions
	Core Observations
	Fossil Collection
	Geological Cross Section
	Geological Data
	Geological Map of Monsterrat Area
	Kerogen and Maturity Study
	Litho Log
	Palaeontological Report
	Porosity Log
	Resistivity Log
	Strip Log
	Well Completion Report
Morne Diablo-34	Velocity Survey Data
	Core Analysis Data
	Core Descriptions
	Deviation Survey
	Geological Data
	Palaeontological Report
	Pressure Tests
	Reservoir Evaluations
	Well Records
Mount Harris-1	Checkshot Data
	Completion Report
	Composite Log
	Core Analysis Report
	Core Observations
	Cross Section
	Deviation Survey
	Geological Data
	Geothermal Gradients
	GR- Induction Log
	-
	Integrated Bio-Paleo-Lithostratigraphic Chart
	Kerogen & Maturity Study
	LAS File
	Palaeontology
	Strip Logs
	Velocity Survey

Well File 1 of 4: - Velocity Survey - Well Record - Cross Section - Results of Deviation Survey - Mud Seeps
 Well File 2 of 4: Well Record Core Analysis Report Fluid Samples Geological Results Well Programme Drilling and Casing Programmes Production Test Form VIII Log Abstracts Form I Log Abstract Form I Log Abstract Form I Log Abstract Correspondences Well Programme Progress Report
 Drilling Well File 3 of 4: Completion Report Velocity Survey Drilling Report Paleontological Report Progress Report Palaeontological Report Progress Report Geotechnical Report Palaeontological Report Palaeontological Report Progress Report Porgress Report Progress Report

	- Core Report
	Well File 4 of 4:
	- Geochemical Data
	- BHP Report
	- Production Test
	- Palaeontological Report
	- Geotechnical Report
	- Progress Report
	- Core Analysis Report
	- Progress Report
	- Palaeontological Report
	- Perforations
	- Well Record
	- Well Programme
	- Log Abstract
	- Deviation Survey
	- Temperature Survey
	- Progress Report
	- Correspondences
	- Form VIII
	- Well Record
Nariva Cocos-1 aka	Completion Report
Nariva Cocal-1 (NC-1)	Core Analysis Report
	Core Observations
	Day Drill Chart
	Dipmeter Survey
	Geological Data
	LAS File
	Palaeontological Report
	Recompletion Report
	Res-SP Log
	Results of Deviation Survey
	Stratigraphy & Lithology Table
	Weekly Core Report
	Well Completion Report
	Well File:
	Repair Programme
	Weekly Repairing and Redrilling Report
	Crude Oil Analysis
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Recompletion Programme
	Drilling Programme

	Weekly Geological Report Palaeontological Report Weekly Core Report
	Dipmeter Survey
	Core Analysis Results
	Casing or Tubing Record
Newbold-1	Nearby Exploration Wells and Monthly Log Abstracts
	Lease Map of Piparo-Charuma Area
	Litholog
	Parex Presentation of Newbold-1
	Well File (67 pp):
	- Monthly Log Abstracts (pg 33)
	- Notes from Drillers' Log (pg 56)
	- Production Record (pg 63)
	- Notice of Intention to Deepen Well (pg 65)
Oropouche-004	Biostratigraphic Report
(AO-4)	Core Analysis Report
	Core Observations
	Core Permeability Data
	Geological Data
	Palaeontological Report
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Well Completion Report
	Well File: Same as listing
Oropouche-005	Well File:
(AO-5)	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Completion Programme
	Drilling Programme
	Log Abstract
	Notice of Commencement of Water Production in an Oil Well
	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
	Palaeontological Report
	Production Details
	Productivity Test
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Stratigraphic Determinations Well History
	Stratigraphic Determinations Well History Well Record
	Stratigraphic Determinations Well History Well Record Workover Programme
Oropouche-10 (AO-10)	Stratigraphic Determinations Well History Well Record

	Strip Log
	LAS File
	Well File:
	Workover Report
	Workover Prorgamme
	Pumping Well Pulling Report
	Palaeontological Report
	Core Analysis Report
	Well Record
Oropouche-105	Well File:
(AO-105)	Cross Sections
	Information Sheet
	Cost Estimates
	Reserve Determination and Performance Prediction
	Drilling Report
	Completion Programme
	Well Completion Report
	Well Location Report
	Drilling Programme
Oropouche-12	Well File:
(AO-12)	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
(40 12)	Dipmeter Data
	Well Test Data
	Log Abstract
	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
	Biostratigraphic Summary
	Workover Programme
	Well Alteration Record
	Well Record
	Stratigraphic Determination
Oropouche-14	GR-Neut Log
(AO-14)	LAS File
	Strip Log
	Well Record
Pointe-A-Pierre-1	Cross Sections
(PAP-1)	Dipmeter Data
(Directional Data
	Hydrocarbon Show Data
	Induction Logs
	LAS File
	Palaeontological Report
	Well Completion Report
	wen completion report

Rocky Palace-1 1ST	Biostratigraphic Report
	Directional Data
	Geological Completion Report
	LAS Files
	Technical Review
	Velocity Data
	Well Tops
	Well File:
	Well Data Record
	Lithologic Descriptions
	Summary of Logging Operations
	Velocity Survey Summary
	Sidewall Core Descriptions
	Conventional Core Descriptions
	Coring Parameters
	Wireline Test Report- Pressure Data
	Wireline Test Report- Fluid Data
	Summary Table of Stratigraphy
	Conventional Core Analysis
	Sidewall and Mineralog Analysis
	Formation Evaluation Report Capillary Pressure Samples
Springvale-1	Velocity Survey
	Checkshot Data
	Integrated Biostratigraphic Paleobathymetric Lithostratigraphic
	Chart
	Chart Maps
	Maps
	Maps Well File 1:
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary Oil Seep Report
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary Oil Seep Report Well Testing Results and Analysis
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary Oil Seep Report Well Testing Results and Analysis Completion and DST Recommendations
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary Oil Seep Report Well Testing Results and Analysis Completion and DST Recommendations Formation Evaluation and DST Results
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary Oil Seep Report Well Testing Results and Analysis Completion and DST Recommendations Formation Evaluation and DST Results Notice of Commencement of Drilling
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary Oil Seep Report Well Testing Results and Analysis Completion and DST Recommendations Formation Evaluation and DST Results Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Completion Report
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary Oil Seep Report Well Testing Results and Analysis Completion and DST Recommendations Formation Evaluation and DST Results Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Completion Report Well Completion Letter
	Maps Well File 1: Workover Programme Cost Summary Oil Seep Report Well Testing Results and Analysis Completion and DST Recommendations Formation Evaluation and DST Results Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Completion Report Well Completion Letter Sidewall Core Analysis Study
	MapsWell File 1:Workover ProgrammeCost SummaryOil Seep ReportWell Testing Results and AnalysisCompletion and DST RecommendationsFormation Evaluation and DST ResultsNotice of Commencement of DrillingWell Completion ReportWell Completion LetterSidewall Core Analysis StudyOil Show Analysis of Sidewall Cores
	MapsWell File 1:Workover ProgrammeCost SummaryOil Seep ReportWell Testing Results and AnalysisCompletion and DST RecommendationsFormation Evaluation and DST ResultsNotice of Commencement of DrillingWell Completion ReportWell Completion LetterSidewall Core Analysis StudyOil Show Analysis of Sidewall CoresPalaeontological Summary Report
	MapsWell File 1:Workover ProgrammeCost SummaryOil Seep ReportWell Testing Results and AnalysisCompletion and DST RecommendationsFormation Evaluation and DST ResultsNotice of Commencement of DrillingWell Completion ReportWell Completion LetterSidewall Core Analysis StudyOil Show Analysis of Sidewall CoresPalaeontological Summary ReportSidewall Core Descriptions
	MapsWell File 1:Workover ProgrammeCost SummaryOil Seep ReportWell Testing Results and AnalysisCompletion and DST RecommendationsFormation Evaluation and DST ResultsNotice of Commencement of DrillingWell Completion ReportWell Completion LetterSidewall Core Analysis StudyOil Show Analysis of Sidewall CoresPalaeontological Summary Report

	Development Scenario
	Geological Report and Justification for Drilling
	Drilling Programme
	Well Completion Recommendations
	Well Geophysical Evaluation
	Well Location Report
	Cost and Economic Summaries
	Daily Drilling Report
	Well File 2:
	Morning Report Summary
	Private and Mineral Rights Acquisition
	Geochemical Analysis
	Core Analysis
	Drilling Programme
	Well File 3:
	Checkshot Data
	Well Test Data
	Well File 4:
	Geology Reports
	Logging Reports
	Well Information Sheet
	Well History
	Geoplot Gas Log
	Geology Report
	Pore Pressure Data
	Mud information Sheet
	Directional Survey Data Sheet
	Bit Data and Performance
Ste. Croix-1	Casing Data Biostratigraphic Report
Ste. CI01X-1	Checkshot Data
	Drilling History
	Drilling Programme
	Well Completion Report
	Well File 1:
	Certificate of Abandonment
	Drilling Programme
	Formation Evaluation Programme
	Oil Spill Contingency Plan
	Blow Out Prevention Guidelines

Well Operations Summary
Well File 2:
Daily Drilling Reports
Formation Evaluation Logs
Well File 3:
Daily Drilling Reports
Formation Evaluation Logs
Well File 4:
Daily Drilling Reports
Formation Evaluation Logs
Well File 5:
Palaeontological Report
Equal Area (Schmidt) Plot of Dip Vectors
Dipmeter Processing and Interpretation
Operations Updates
Geological Cross Sections
Conventional Core Descriptions
Sidewall Core Descriptions
Core Analysis Data
Wireline Test Report-Pressure Data
Survey Record
Directional Data
Daily Mud Reports
DCM Shale Measurement Data
Chromatographs
Wellsite Sample Descriptions
Well File 6:
Log Runs
Abandonment Notice
Well Deepening Notice
Correspondences
Vitrinite Analysis
Fluid Inclusion and Rock Pyrolysis
Chromatographs
Well Report
Core Orientation Report
Preliminary MWD Failure Analysis
Checkshot-Sonic Data
Velocity Survey Summary

	Checkshot Data Summary
Tabaquite-219	Core Observations
(TAB-219)	Cross Sections
(Dipmeter Results
Tabaquite-229	Calculation Sheet For Directional Well
(TAB-229)	Core Analysis
(170-223)	Geological Data
	Induction Log
	Palaeontological Report
	Sidewall Core Description
	Sonic Data
	Well Completion Report
Tamba-1	LAS File
	Well File:
	Well Completion Report
	Stratigraphic Determinations
	Morning Reports
Zaboca-1	Certificate of Abandonment
	Correspondences
	Daily Drilling Report
	Daily Workover Reports
	DRL2
	DRL2 Report
	DRL3
	DRL5
	Emergency Response Plan
	End of Well Reports
	Environmental Report
	Final Well Report
	LAS Files
	LOGS Files
	MDT Test Sheet
	Post Well Analysis
	Strip Log
	Survey Runs
	Total Fluid Management Recap
	VSP Data
	Well Recap Report
	Well Workover Programmes
	Well File 1:
	Well Data Summary

Formation Tops
Deviations Surveys
Wellsite Bit Record
Daily Drilling Summary
Well Log Quality Control Reports
Formation Evaluations
Lithological Descriptions

Cipero

Well Name	Contents
Broomage-1	LAS file Casing and Cementation Details DRL5 Lithology Report Wireline Log WO 1 Approval
DV-1	Core Analysis Report Deviation Survey Drilling Programme Drilling Reports Job Reports Monthly Daily Production Record Palaeontology Report Well Completion Reports WO 1
FO-1	 Velocity Data Well File: Abandonment Inspection Palaeo. Reports Sidewall Sample Specific Gravities Files Petrological Description of Sidewall Core Samples Files Summary of Petrological Descriptions of Screen Samples Files Palaeo. Summary Results of Core Analysis Core Descriptions Core Analyses Geological Summary Well Correspondences Completed Well Cost Statement Inspection Reports Completion Statements Translation and Confirmation of Cable Files Calculation Sheet Hydraulic Programmes Requests for Authorisation Well Cost Estimate Information Exchanges

GLOD-1 LS-1	 Completion Reports Time Allocation Abandonment Programme Weekly Drilling Reports Casing or Tubing Records Amendment to Drilling Programme Drilling Programme LAS file Well Workover Report Well Workover Programme Certificate of Abandonment DRL2
	Monthly Log Abstract Monthly Daily Production Record WO 1
New Grant-1	LAS file Abandonment Report Casing and Cementation Details Core Descriptions Crude Oil Analysis Deviation Diagram Directional Data Drilling Programme Drilling Reports DRL 2 Geological Survey Report Maps Montage Miscellaneous Monthly Log Abstracts Palaeontology Reports Plug & Abandonment Programme WO 1
Ste-Croix-1	Biostratigraphic Report Checkshot Data Drilling History Drilling Programme Well Completion Report Well File 1: Certificate of Abandonment Drilling Programme Formation Evaluation Programme Oil Spill Contingency Plan

	Blow Out Prevention Guidelines
	Well Operations Summary
	Well File 2:
	Daily Drilling Reports
	Formation Evaluation Logs
	Well File 3:
	Daily Drilling Reports
	Formation Evaluation Logs
	Well File 4:
	Daily Drilling Reports
	Formation Evaluation Logs
	Well File 5:
	Palaeontological Report
	Equal Area (Schmidt) Plot of Dip Vectors
	Dipmeter Processing and Interpretation
	Operations Updates
	Geological Cross Sections
	Conventional Core Descriptions
	Sidewall Core Descriptions
	Core Analysis Data
	Wireline Test Report-Pressure Data
	Survey Record Directional Data
	Daily Mud Reports
	DCM Shale Measurement Data
	Chromatographs
	Wellsite Sample Descriptions
	Well File 6:
	Log Runs
	Abandonment Notice
	Well Deepening Notice
	Correspondences
	Vitrinite Analysis
	Fluid Inclusion and Rock Pyrolysis
	Chromatographs Well Benert
	Well Report
	Core Orientation Report
	Preliminary MWD Failure Analysis Checkshot-Sonic Data
1	

	Velocity Survey Summary
TO-1	Coring Report
	Dipmeter Report
	Directional Data
	DRL5
	Palaeontology Report
	Well Completion Report

Cory D and Cory F

Well Name	Contents
RD-3&3X	Completion Report
	Paleontological Summary 3X
	Paleontological Summary 3
	Summary of Petrological description of Screen samples
Rochard-1	Core Analysis Report
	DRL 5
	Final Interpretation of Log
	Geological Survey Report
	Paleontology Report
	Resistivity
	SL
MW 45	Correspondences
	Petrological Description of Core Samples
	Petrological Lab Report
	Paleontological Report
Snowcap-1	Biostratographic Report+G20G20:G44
	Bit Record
	Casing and Cementation
	CEC
	Chemostratigraphy Report
	Chronological Sample Taker
	Composite Log
	Core Analysis Report
	Core Description
	Core Log
	Coring Report
	Correspondences
	Daily Geological Report
	Deviation Survey
	Dilling Dynamics
	Dipmeter
	Directional Data
	Discriminated Cement Bonding Log 7", 9.625"
	Drill Time Curve
	Drillinbg Programme
	Drilling Reports
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	DST Singl M/gll uppert
	Final Well report

	FMI Caliper D500
	FMI Dipmeter D200
	FMI Dipmeter D500
	Formation Evaluation Log
	Job Report
	Modular Formation Dynamis Tester Pretests
	Platform Express- High Res Composite Log D100, D200, D500
	Pore Pressure Curve
	Pore Pressure Log
	Pressure Survey
	Pressure Test
	Seismic Section
	Sonic Scanner Monopole Far D200
	Sonic Scanner Monopole Far D500
	Sonic Scanner X-Dipole D200
	Sonic Scanner X-Dipole D200
	Sonic Scanner Y-Dipole D500
	Sonic Scnner Y-Dipole D200
	Ultra Sonic Imager- Cement Evaluation 7"
	VSP
	Well Completions Reports
	Well Test Data
	Well Test Programme
	Wireline Log-Caliper
	Wireline Log-GR
	Wireline Log-LWD/MD
Snowcap-2	Acoustic
	Density/Porosity
	Drilling Dynamics Log
	DRL 2
	DRL 3
	Final Well Report
	Formation Evaluation Log
	Gas Ratio
	Geological Justifications
	Notices
	Special remarks on Drilling and Completions
Jacobin-1	Casing and Cementation
	Directional Logs
	Drilling Programme
	Drilling Reports
	Drilling Reports
	Drilling Reports DRL 2 DRL 3

r	
	Mud Loggers Report
	Seismic Section
	Transmittals
Jacobin-1ST1	Drilling Reports
	DRL 1
	DRL 2
	DRL 2 Approval
	Initial Completion Report
	Memos
	Transmittals
	Well Completion Reports
	Workover Reports
Sellier Crown-1	Correspondences
	DRL 2
	Drilling Logs
	Monthly Log Abstracts
	Monthly Production Record
	Production Record

Guayaguayare

Well Name	Contents
AT-35	Core Record Details of All Surveys DRL-5 LAS File Mud History
AT-56	Exploration Location Mud Notes Exploration Location Programme Notes Exploration Location Well Programme Intention to Abandon Notice New Well Being Drilled Production Record Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt Proposed Plugging Programme Receipt Well Location Report Well Record
AT-63	Drilling Record Production Record
АТ-75Х	Abandonment Programme Drilling Record Log Abstract Mud History Proposed Plugging Programme Receipt Well Programme
BC-2	Velocity Data Well File 1: Abandonment Notice Abandonment Programme Plug Back Programme Completed Abandonment Receipt Investigation Programmes Drilling Programme Installation Note Blown Asphalt Weekly Geology Report Well Correspondences Translation and Confirmation of Cable Coordinates and Depths

Well File 2:	
Translation and Confirmation of Cable	
Well Correspondences	
Record of Servicing Requirements	
Weekly Geology Reports	
List of Samples	
Weekly Progress Reports	
•	
Well File 3:	
Completion Report	
Statistical Data Drilling History	
 Drilling History Well Geology 	
• SP Dipmeter Results	
List of Samples	
Correspondences	
Weekly Geology Reports	
 Use of Oil Base Mud for Drilling 	
• Summary	
 Special Rigging for OBM 	
 Constituents 	
 Preparation of OBM 	
 Drilling Performance 	
 Properties 	
o Conclusions	
Sidewall Sampling Programme	
Information Exchange	
Completion Statement	
Core Analysis Results	
Geo-technical Reports	
Palaeo. Reports	
Weekly Core Report	
Completion Report	
 Drilling Report Summaries 	
Oil Base Mud Properties Tabulation	
Weekly Drilling Reports	
Drilling Schedules	
Drilling Programmes	
Oil and Water Well Cementing	
Record of Servicing Requirements	
Casing or Tubing Record	
Translation and Confirmation of Cable	

	Supplementary Casing Programme
BP-412	Drilling Record
	Mud History
	Well Location Report
GBM-1	Basic Subsurface Summary
	Core Analysis Report
	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	Geological Justifications
	Intention to Spud Notice
	Mud Programme Amendment
	Palaeo. Reports
	Production Records
	Well Location Report
GY-25	Intention to Abandon Inspection Report
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	Proposed Abandonment Programme Receipt
	Successful Abandonment Notice
	Well History
	Well Record
GY-29	Formation Record
	Inspection Report
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	Monthly Development Report
	Production Record
	Proposed Casing Recovery Programme Receipt
	Water Well Commencement Notice
	Well Record
GY-132	Core Record
	Drilling Progress Report
	Inspection Reports
	Production Record
	Proposed Abandonment Programme Receipt
	Well Programme
CV 1E1	Well Records
GY-151	Drilling Record
	Inspection Report
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	Intention to Plug, Alter & Perforate Casing Files
	Intention to Start Drilling New Well Production Record
	Well Location Form

	Well Records
	Electrical Coring Log
GY-159	Core Analysis Report
	Drilling Programme
	Drilling Programme Comments
	Drilling Progress Report
	DRL-5
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	LAS File
	Palaeo. Report
	Petrographical Report
	Results of Deviation Survey
	Results of Dipmeter Survey
	Steel Requirements
	Well Records
GY-163	Core Analysis Data
	Core Descriptions
	Core Saturation Data
	Daily Core Records
	Drilling Progress Reports
	DRL-5
	DST Tests
	Location of well
	Palaeo. Report
	Production Data
GY-217	Core Analysis Data
	Core Records
	Depth Permeability Table
	Dipmeter Final Results
	DRL-5
	DRL-5 Alteration
	LAS File
	Palaeo. Report
	Producing Intervals-Excel
	Sidewall Sample Data
	Wireline Core Samples
GY-263	Core Analysis Report
	Core Record
	Crude Oil Sample Analysis Request
	Crude Oil Sample Report
	Drill Test Report
	Drilling Record
	Geology Report
	Intention to Start Drilling Notice

	Pressure Build-Up Analysis
	Production Report
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Proposed Recompletion Programme Receipt
	Water Sample Analysis Request
	Well Location Notice
	Well Programmes
	Well Records
CY 207	Workover Programme
GY-287	Drilling Records
	Mud Programme Notes
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme
	Workover Programme
	Workover Reports
GY-312	Core Analysis Report
	Core Records
	Drilling Record
	Geo-technical Report
	Intention to Start Drilling New Well Notice
	Monthly Exploration Reports
	Mud Programme
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme
GY-321	Induction Gamma Ray Neutron Log
GY-329	Alteration Programme
	Laterolog Gamma Ray Log
	Production Record
	Proposed Alteration Programme Receipt
	Workover Programmes
	Workover Reports
GY-330	Drilling Programme
	Drilling Record
	Electrical Log
	Gamma Ray Neutron Log
	Induction Gamma Ray Neutron Logs
	Intention to Start Drilling New Well
	LAS File
	Mud History Sheet
	ואומע דוואנטו א אובבר

	Mud Programme
	Plug-Back Programme
	Production Records
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Resistivity Sonic Log
	Well Location Report
	Well Position Data
GY-344	Drilling Record Notice
	DRL-5
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	Intention to Start Drilling New Well Notice
	LAS File
	New Well Being Drilled
	Palaeo. Report
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Proposed Plugging Programme Receipt
	Well Location Report
GY-347	Drilling Records
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	New Well Being Drilled
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Proposed Plugging Programme Receipt
	Successful Abandonment Receipt
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme
	Well Record Notice
GY-352	Drilling Record
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	New Well Being Drilled
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Proposed Plugging Programme Receipt
	Successful Abandonment Receipt
	Woll Location Robort
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme
GY-355	Well Programme Drilling Record
GY-355	Well Programme Drilling Record New Well Being Drilled
GY-355	Well Programme Drilling Record
GY-355	Well Programme Drilling Record New Well Being Drilled Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt Well Location Report
GY-355	Well Programme Drilling Record New Well Being Drilled Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt

	Drilling Record
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	Intention to Start Drilling New Well Notice
	New Well Being Drilled
	Production Record
	Proposed Abandonment Programme Receipt
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Successful Abandonment Receipt
	Well Location Report
GY-371	Amended Mud Programme
	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Contour Map of Appraisal Location
	Core Record
	Drilling Records
	Geological Justification
	Mud History
	New Well Being Drilled
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Proposed Recompletion Programme Receipt
	Proposed Test Programme Receipts
	Section Through Proposed Appraisal Location
	Subsurface Interpretation
	Summary of Alterations
	Test Programmes
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme
	Well Records
GY-374	Abandonment Programme
	Contour Map of Appraisal Location
	Drilling Record
	Geological Justification
	Mud History
	New Well Being Drilled
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Proposed Plugging Programme Receipt
	Request to Drill
	Section Through Proposed Appraisal Location
	Well Location Report
CY 202	Well Programme
GY-383	Electrical Log Field Print R1
GY-383	

GY-389	Drilling Record
	Formation Sand-Frac Report
	Geological Justification
	Hydraulic Fracture Treatment Programme
	Mud History
	Mud Programme for Semi-Appraisal Location
	New Reservoir Type Workover Programmes
	New Reservoir Type Workover Recompletion and Testing
	New Well Being Drilled
	Palaeo. Report
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Proposed Hydraulic Fracture Programme Receipt
	Proposed Workover Programme Receipts
	Section Through Proposed Appraisal Location
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme for Semi-Appraisal Location
GY-390	Contour Map of Appraisal Location
	Geological Justification
	Mud Programme Notes
	New Well Being Drilled
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Section Through Proposed Appraisal Location
	Well Programme
GY-394	New Well Being Drilled
	Well Location Report
GY-405	Induction Electrical Logs
GY-410	Induction Electrical Log
GY-421	Contour Map of Appraisal Location
	Drilling Record
	Geological Justification
	Intention to Abandon Notice
	Mud Notes
	New Pay Form
	New Well Being Drilled
	Production Record
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt
	Proposed Plugging Programme Receipt
	Reasons for Abandonment
	Request to Drill
	Section Through Proposed Appraisal Location
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme
L	

GY-504	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Completion Programmes
	Daily Drilling Reports
	DRL-5
	DRL-5 (2)
	Frac Log
	Induction Electrical Logs
	Neutron Log
	New Well Being Drilled Files
	Proposed Drilling Programme Receipt Files
	Sand Frac Treatment Summaries
	Well Info and Mud Notes
	Well Location Report
	Workover Programmes
	Workover Reports
GY-512	Induction Electrical Log
GY-546	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Completion Programme
	Daily Drilling Reports
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Production Record
	Translocation Notice
	Well Location Report
GY-550	
01-550	Completion Programme Daily Drilling Reports
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Production Record
	Well Location Report
	Workover Programme
	Workover Report
GY-561	Daily Drilling Records
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Production Record
	Well Location Reports
	Workover Programme
	Workover Reports

	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	Electrical Log
	Induction Electrical Log
	LAS File
	Well Log Report
	Well Positioning Summary
GY-598	Calculation Sheet for Directional Well
01-558	
	Continuous Dipmeter Runs
	Electrical Log
	Field Print Electric Log
	Field Print Induction Electric Log
	Well Plan View
GY-601	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Completion Programme
	Core Analysis Report
	Core Analysis Results
	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2 Files
	DRL-3
	DRL-5 Files
	Geological Justification
	Mud History
	Production Record
	Request to Drill
	Well Location Report
GY-603	Core Analysis Report
	Daily Drilling Reports
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	DRL-5
	DRL-5(2)
	Exploratory Well Documentation Submission
	Geological Justification
	LAS File
	Palaeo. Report
	Well Location Report
GY-606	Completion Programme
	Drilling Re-approval
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5 Files
	Geological Justification

	Map of Proposed Well Location
	Petrophysical Data
	Production Record
	Well Location Report
	Workover Programme
	Workover Report
GY-608	Calculation Sheet for Directional Well
	Induction Electrical Log
	Well Plan View
GY-609	Core Analysis Report
	Daily Drilling Report
	Documents Submission
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Geological Justification
	Geologist Approval
	Mud History
	Production Record
	Well Location Report
GY-613	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Geological Justification
	LAS File
	Production Record
	Request to Drill
	Well Location report
07.644	Well Log Data Files
GY-614	LAS File Well Workover
GY-615	
61-615	Carbon Logging Results
	Casing Adjustment Approval Request
	Drilling Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Geological Justification
	Palaeo. Report
	Production Record
	Prospect Comments
	Prospect Documentation Submission
	Request to Drill
	nequest to Drift

	Well Location Report
GY-616	Daily Drilling Report
	Drilling Record
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Geological Justification
	Production Record
	Request to Drill
	Well Location Report
GY-618	Core Analysis Report
	Daily Drilling Report
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Production Record
GY-619	Drilling Record
	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Extension Approval
	Extension Request
	Geological Justification
	Production Record
	Request to Drill
	Well Location Report
GY-625	Calculation Sheets for Directional Wells
	Compensated Formation Density Log Runs
	Continuous Dipmeter Runs
	Core Analysis Reports
	Daily Drilling Report
	Deviation Tolerance Sketches
	DRL-2 Files
	DRL-3 Files
	DRL-5 Files
	Formation Density Log Runs
	Induction Electrical Logs
	Plan View of Well Drift
	Well Location Report
	Well Plan View
GY-646	Amendment to Drilling Programmes
	Core Analysis Report
	Daily Drilling Report

	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5 Files
	Geologist Schedule
	Production Record
	Sidewall Core Records
	Well Activity Updates
	Well Location Report
IGR-1	Chemostratigraphy of Cretaceous Sequences
	Core Analysis
	CSI Checkshot Survey Run
	FMS GR Borehole Profiles
	FMS GR Images
	FMS GR Image TVD Playback
	FMS GR Mean Square Dip
	Formation Evaluation Logs
	Geological Completion Reports
	Iguana River Results
	Maps and Other Data
	Preliminary Biostratigraphy Reports
	Technical Review-Image
MC-1	Geological Summary
	Palaeo. Reports
	Well Summary
ME-10	Completed Abandonment Notice
	Recompletion Data Record
ME-15	Core Descriptions
	Cementation Report
	Geological Summary
	Geothermal Gradient
	Intention to Perforate Casing Notice
	Intention to Start Drilling New Well Notice
	Log Abstract LAS File
	Palaeo. Report
	Production Record Well Summaries
N/F 20	Well Test Report
ME-29	Deviation Results
	Geological Progress Report
	LAS File
	Palaeo. Report
	Pre- Cruse Stratigraphic Column

ME-39	Electrical Log
ME-65	SP Resistivity Log
ME-227	DRL-2 DRL-3 DRL-5 Exploration Well Update Geology Meeting Minutes Initial Completion III Multi-Rate and Pressure Test Production Data Recompletion II
ME-228	Deviation Tolerance Sketch Deviation Tolerance Sketch II DRL-2 Files DRL-3 DRL-5 Stratigraphic Summary
ME-229	Deviation Tolerance Sketch DRL-2 DRL-3 DRL-5 Initial Completion Report LAS File
MS-192	Directional Data Drilling Data DRL-2 Initial Report LAS File Palaeo. Report Prelim Palaeo. Report Stratigraphic Summary

St. Mary's

Well Name	Contents
1MDB-1	Core Description
	Palaeontological Data
	Water Analysis
	Deviation Survey
	Deviation Diagram
	Well Location Report
	Memorandum - Directional Survey
	Log Abstract - Drilling Report
	Drilling Report
	Casing Record
	Initial Completion Testing
	Proposed Well Location
	Memorandum - Abandonment Approval
	Memorandum - Request for samples and directional data
	Memorandum - Gas and Water Supply Approval
	DRL 2
	Workover 1 - Cement Bridge
	DRL 5
	Workover 1 - Extraction of Casing and Deepening of Well
	Well Test Evaluation
	LAS File:
	SP - SP
	Res - LN, SN
1MDB-34	Core Analysis and Description
	Palaeontological Data
	Sample Analysis
	Crude Oil Analysis
	Lab Reports
	Water Analysis
	Mud Analysis
	Calculation Sheet-Magnetic Declination
	Well Location Report
	Deviation Survey
	Deviation Diagram
	Log Abstract
	Casing Record
	Post well Evaluation Report
	Drilling Reports
	Initial Completion Programme
	Initial Completion Testing Report
	AFE

	Drilling Justification
	Formation Factor Determination
	Temperature Survey
	Production History Report
	Workover Reports
	Alteration Program
	Testing Program
	Application for Preparation of Location Site and Construction of Road-
	Railway
	Notes of Gamma Ray and Collar Locator Logs
	Casing Program
	Memorandum - Proposed Water Line
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	Memorandum - Wayleave for Pipe Lines
	Drilling Approval
	Well Abandonment
	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Echometer Report
	Memorandum - Washing in Report
	Completion Report
	Well Test Report
	Notes Concerning Deepening of 1MDB-34
	Stratigraphy and Evaluation of 1MDB-34
	Washing in Report
	Memorandum - Ground Water Supply for Well
	Transmittal - Oil Based Mud
	Well Abandonment Approval
	Memorandum - Completion Report
	Memorandum - Well Evaluation
	Memorandum - Status of Well
	Survey Velocity Calculation
	Contractor Invoice
	Correspondence - Pipeline
	Memorandum - Exploration Well on 6-Mile Post on the Penal Rock
	Road
	Abandonment Certificate
	Abandonment Certificate
	LAS File:
	SP - SP
	Res - LN, SN, LAT
1MDB-39	Palaeontological Report
	Casing Program
	Drilling Program
	Deviation Survey
	Memorandum - Water Supply
	DRL 5
	Correspondence

	DRL 3
	Initial Completion Test
	Initial Completion Programme
	Drilling Report
	Well Location Report
	Deviation Diagram
	Calculation Sheet
	LAS File:
	GR - GR, GR54_PROFina
	SP- SP, SP_Final
	Res - ASN, ASN_Final, CILD, ILD, ILD_Final, LAT_Final, LN, LN_Final,
	SN_Final
	Neut - NEUT, NPHI_Final
1MDB-39X	Calculation Sheet
	Deviation Diagram
	Deviation Tolerance Diagram
	Drilling Program
	Drilling Report
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	Initial Completion Test
	Logging Programme
	Memorandum - Deviation Target
	Notice of Intention to Abandon
	Palaeontological Report
	Well Location Report
1MDB-52	Core Analysis Report
	Palaeontological Data
	Sidewall Core Descriptions
	Well Location Report
	Drilling Report
	Drilling Mud Report
	Drilling Contractor Report
	Initial Completion Report
	AFE
	Proposed Well Location Map
	Drilling Justification
	Proposed Test Locations
	DRI 2
	Workover Report
	Abandonment Workover 1
	Abandonment Workover 2
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	Contractor Invoice
	Logging Program
	Logging Program Correspondence - Morne Diablo North Prospect

	Correspondence - Appraisal Well Completion
	Prospect Proposal
	Legal - Permission to Enter Land
	Log Trasnmittal
	1MDB-52_LAS File:
	SP - SP
	Res - ASN,CILD, ILD
1MN-205	Workover Programme
114114-205	Workover Programme (Attachment)
	Abandonment Workover
	Drilling Programme
	Well Test Data
	Recompletion Report
	Well Servicing and Maintenance Report
	Production History Report
	Certificate of Abandonment
	Abandonment Approval
	Recompletion Approval
	DRL 2 Approval
	Transmittal - Dipmeter Log
	Initial Completion Programme
	Initial Completion Report
	Drilling Costs
	Casing Record
	Cementation Report
	Drilling Report
	Well Location Report
	Deviation Diagram
	Calculation Sheet
	Water Analysis
	DRL 5
	Palaeontological Report
	Sidewall Core Analysis
1QUN-15	Core Record
	Production History
	Palaeontological Report
	Crude Oil Analysis
	Deviation Survey
	Deviation Diagram
	Well Location Report
	Well Location Form
	Drilling Report
	Casing Record
	Initial Completion Program
	Initial Completion Testing
	DRL 2 Approval
	DRL 5

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	DRL 3
	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Well Pulling Report
	Abandonment Workover
	Well Testing Approval
	Echometer Report
	Memorandum - Abandonment Program
	Correspondence - Gas for Royalty
	Correspondence - Well on Production
1QUN-30	Logging Programme
10011-30	Abandonment Programme
	-
	Drilling Programme
	Contractor Invoice
	Production History Report
	DRL 5
	Plugging (Workover) Approval
	DRL 2 Approval
	DRL 3
	Drilling Justification
	Drilling Wells, Estimate Cost, Justification
	Proposed Well Location
	AFE
	Post Well Evaluation
	Well Costs
	Drilling Mud Report
	Well Location Report
	Deviation Diagram
	Palaeontological Report
	Drilling Program
	Memorandum - Abandonment of Well
	Logging Program
	Well Location Sketch
AT-2X	Transmittal - Calculation Sheet, Well Plot, Summary of Operations
	Abandonment Approval
	Log Abstract
	Well Location Report
	Production Card
AT-36	Core Analysis Report
A1 30	Palaeontological Report
	DRL 5
	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	LAS File
AT-47	Application for Preparation of Location Site and Construction of
	Access Road
	Abandonment Approval
	Abandonment Certificate
	Abandonment Programme
	Drilling Approval

	Drilling Operational Statistics
	Drilling Programme
	Drilling Progress Chart
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	Geological Justification
	Intangible Development Costs and Tangible Well Investment
	Memorandum - Screen Sampling
	Mud Programme
	Notes on the Well Programme for Exploration Location
	Palaeontological Report
	Well Location Report
	·
	WO1 - Plugging Back Approval
	WO1 - Well Abandonment
AT-76	Application for Preparation of Location Site and Construction of
	Access Road
	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Casing Collar
	Casing Program
	Crude Oil Sample Report
	Drilling - Operational Statistics
	Drilling Approval
	Drilling Progress Chart
	Drilling Report
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	East Trinity Wells
	Geological Justification
	Intangible Development Costs and Tangible Well Investment
	Memorandum - Exploration Location
	Memorandum - Request for Access to Exploration Location
	Notes on Mud Program
	Palaeontological Report
	Prospect Cross section
	Structure Contour Map - Appraisal Location
	Transmittal - Well Logs
	Well Location Report
	Well Program
	Well Test Report
	Testing Program
AT-83	Recommendation of Well Status
	Application for Preparation of Location Site and Construction of
	Access Road
	Mud Acid Test
	Mud Acid Treatment WO 1 Approval
	Drilling Report
	Bottom Hole Pressure Report
	Completion Program

	Drilling Approval
	Drilling Mud Report
	Drilling Wells - Data, Cost Estimate and Justification
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	Geological Justification
	Intangible Development Costs and Tangible Well Investment
	Intangible Drilling Costs
	Mud Acid Test
	Mud Acid Treatment WO 1 Approval
	Mud Acta Treatment WO I Approval
	Palaeontological Report
	Recommendation of Well Status
	Transmittal - Catshill Extension Prospect
	Well Location Report
	Well Log - Induction, Sonic, Resistivity
	Well Program
AT-84	Appraisal Well Location
	Calculation Sheet
	Correspondence_Drilling Report
	Data, Cost Estimate and Well Justification
	Deviation Diagram
	Drilling Cost
	Drilling Forecast
	Drilling Mud Report
	Drilling Report
	DRL 2
	DRL 5
	Exploration Prospect
	Gas Shows
	Geological Justification
	Site Preparation and Final
	Well Location Report
AT-84X	Calculation Sheet
	Deviation Diagram
	Drilling Summary
	DRL 2
	DRL 5
BP-397	Abandonment Certificate
	Abandonment Program
	Casing Record
	Drilling - Operational Statistics
	Drilling Approval
	Drilling Program
	Drilling Progress Chart
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	Geological Justification

	1
	Intangible Development Costs and Tangible Well Investment
	Notification of Abandonment
	Palaeontological Report (2)
	Palaeontological Report
	Plug Back Approval
	Well Location Report
	PDF Well Log:
	BP_397_RES_SL
	LAS File:
	GR - GR54, GR54_PROFina
	Res - CILD, CILD_Final, ILD , ILD_Final
BP-409	Abandonment Programme
	Abandonment Certificate
	Notification of Abandonment
	AFE Supplemental
	Casing Programme
	Casing Record
	Completion Programme 1
	Completion Programme I
	Core Analysis Report
	DRL 3
	Drilling Approval
	Drilling Mud Report
	DRL 5
	Equipment Transportation Transmittal
	Justification for Drilling Montage I
	Justification for Drilling Montage II
	Justification for Drilling
	Legal Correspondence I
	Legal Correspondence II
	Palaeontological Report
	Post Well Evaluation Report I
	Post Well Evaluation Report II
	Proposed Location Map
	Record of Servicing Requirements
	Water Analysis
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme
	Well Test Report
	PDF Well Log:
	BP_409_RES_SL
	LAS File:
	SP - SP, SP_Final
	Res - CILD, CILD_Final, ILD, ILD_Final, SN, SN_Final

BP-415	Abandonment Programme
	Casing Programme I
	Casing Programme II
	Casing Record
	Casing Recovery
	Completion Programme
	Concession Map
	Contractor Invoice
	Core Analysis Report
	Drilling Summary Report
	Drilling Approval
	DRL 3
	DRL 5
	Fracture Prospect Correspondence
	Justification for Drilling Montage
	Notice to Plug and Abandon
	Plug Approval
	Post Well Evaluation Report I
	Post Well Evaluation Report II
	Production History
	Well Test Report
	Well Location Map
	Well Location Montage
	-
	Well Location Report
	Well Programme
	Well Status Transmittal
	Workover 1 - Abandonment
	BP-415_LAS File:
	GR - GR, GR_Final
	SP - SP, SP_Final
	Caliper - CALI, CALI Final
	Res - CILD, CILD_Final, ILD, ILD_Final, SN, SN_Final
BP-446	Abandonment Programme
	Appraisal Cost Estimate
	Core Analysis Report
	Drilling Mud Report
	Drilling Notes I
	Drilling Notes II
	Drilling Summary Report
	DRL 2
	DRL 5
	Well Justification
	Mud Logger Report
	Notice of Final Well Location
	Proposed Well Location
	Tally and Cementing Report
	Water Analysis

	Well Completion Programme I
	Well Completion Programme II
	Well Completion Notes
	Well Location Report
	Workover 1 - Abandonment
	Workover 2 - Abandonment
	BP-446_LAS File:
	SP - SP
	Res - SN, ASN, ILD
CO-1	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey I
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II
	Casing Failure Correspondence
	Casing or Tubing Record
	Cementation Correspondence
	Cementing Correspondence
	Cementing Transmittal
	Completion Programme
	Completion Report Correspondence
	Completion Report
	Completion Statement Correspondence
	Contractor Invoice I-II
	Core Analysis Report I-III
	Core Analysis Results
	Crude Oil Analysis
	Deviation Survey Correspondence
	Deviation Survey Diagram
	Deviation Survey Results
	Dipmeter Results
	Dipmeter Survey Corrrespondence
	Dipmeter Survey
	Drilling and Production History Report
	Drilling Authorization Correspondence
	DRL 2 Approval
	Electric Log Correspondence
	Fittings Inventory
	Gas Sample Analysis
	Invoice Correspondence
	Liquid Sample Correspondence
	Location Spudding Correspondence
	Mud Correspondence
	Palaeontological Analysis I
	Palaeontological Report
	Plug Back Programme
	Production Data Correspondence
	Recompletion Approval
	Recompletion Programme

	Recompletion Report
	Record of Servicing Requirements
	Sample Analysis
	Sub-surface Pressure Survey
	Supplementary Plug Back Programme
	Supplementary Programme
	Transmittal - Cores
	Transmittal - Logs and Deviation Survey
	Transmittal - Sample Analysis
	Water Analysis
	Weekly Core Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Weekly Geological Report on Exploration Wells
	Well Completion Report
	Well Completion Statement
	Well Correspondence
	Well Cost Statement
	Well Justification
	Well Location Correspondence
	Well Sand Count
	Well Test Correspondence
	Work Request Form
	TIF Well Logs:
	CO_1_DIP_500_RUN_1
	CO_1_DIP_500_RUN_2
	CO_1_DIP_500_RUN_3
	CO_1_EL_500_RUN_1-5
	CO 1 GR 500
	CO_1_RES_SL002
	CO_1_TEMP_500_RUN_1
	CO_1_TEMP_500_RUN_2
	LAS File:
	SP - SP
	Res - LN, SN, ASN
CO-100	Abandonment Programme
0.100	Appraisal Well Data
	Completed Well Cost Statement
	Completion Statement
	Drilling Programme
	Drilling Transmittal
	Exploration Drilling Correspondence
	Initial Completion Report
	Inspection Correspondence
	Log Interpretation
	Palaeontological Summary
	Plugging Transmittal

	Project Time Allocation Report
	Request for Drilling Authorization
	Streaming Potential Summary
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Location Correspondence
	Well Location Report
	Workover Report
	LAS File:
	SP - SP
	Res - SN, ASN, LN
CO-109	
0-109	Appraisal Well Proposal
	Casing Recovery Programme
	Cementing Data Sheet
	Completed Well Cost Statement
	Completion Statement
	Dipmeter Results
	Drilling and Completion Correspondence
	Drilling Programme
	Drilling Techniques
	Drilling Time Distribution Report
	Geological Note
	Plug Back Programme
	Proposal of Appraisal Well
	Request for Authorization
	Surface Location Correspondence
	Time Allocation Report
	Translation and Confirmation of Cable
	Weekly Drilling Reports
	Well Completion Report
	Well Cost Estimate
	Well Proposal Montage
	Well Summary
	Well Logging Correspondence
	PDF Well Logs:
	CO_109_RES_SL
	LAS File:
	SP - SP, SP_Final,
	Caliper - CALI, CALI_Final, MCAL, MCAL_Final
	Res - SN, SN_Final, ASN, ASN_Final, ILD, ILD_Final, CILD, CILD_Final,
	MINV, MINV_Final, MNOR, MNOR_Final
	Sonic - DT
CO-131	Deviation Tolerance Sketch
	Drilling Programme
	Extended Service Logging
	Final Well Report

	Investigation Programme
	Justification for Drilling
	Logging Drilling Report
	Notice of Commencement of Drilling
	Perforation Job Report
	Perforation Report
	Request for Drilling Authorization
	Request for Recompletion Authorization
	Seismic Field Data
	Sidewall Core Analysis
	Water Analysis
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Completion Programme
	Well Completion Report
	Well Drilling Programme
	Workover Programme
	PDF Well Logs:
	CO_131_RES_SL
	LAS File:
	GR - GR
	Res - ILD, SFLA
	Density - DEN
60.124	
CO-134	Completion Programme
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File:
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File: GR - GR, GR_Final
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File: GR - GR, GR_Final SP - SP, SP_Final
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File: GR - GR, GR_Final SP - SP, SP_Final Caliper - CALI, CALI_Final
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File: GR - GR, GR_Final SP - SP, SP_Final Caliper - CALI, CALI_Final Res - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH,
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File: GR - GR, GR_Final SP - SP, SP_Final Caliper - CALI, CALI_Final Res - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH, IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_Final
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File: GR - GR, GR_Final SP - SP, SP_Final Caliper - CALI, CALI_Final Res - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH, IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_Final Neutron - NPHI, NPHI_Final
CO-134	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File: GR - GR, GR_Final SP - SP, SP_Final Caliper - CALI, CALI_Final Res - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH, IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_Final Neutron - NPHI, NPHI_Final Density - RHOB, RHOB_Final
	Completion Programme Correspondence of Catshill Project Evaluation Decline Curve Drilling Program DRL 2 DRL 3 DRL 5 Formation Evaluation LAS File: GR - GR, GR_Final SP - SP, SP_Final Caliper - CALI, CALI_Final Res - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH, IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_Final Neutron - NPHI, NPHI_Final Density - RHOB, RHOB_Final Sonic - DT, DT_Final
СО-134	Completion ProgrammeCorrespondence of Catshill Project EvaluationDecline CurveDrilling ProgramDRL 2DRL 3DRL 5Formation EvaluationLAS File:GR - GR, GR_FinalSP - SP, SP_FinalCaliper - CALI, CALI_FinalRes - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH,IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_FinalNeutron - NPHI, NPHI_FinalDensity - RHOB, RHOB_FinalSonic - DT, DT_FinalAddendum to Drilling Programme
	Completion ProgrammeCorrespondence of Catshill Project EvaluationDecline CurveDrilling ProgramDRL 2DRL 3DRL 5Formation EvaluationLAS File:GR - GR, GR_FinalSP - SP, SP_FinalCaliper - CALI, CALI_FinalRes - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH,IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_FinalNeutron - NPHI, NPHI_FinalDensity - RHOB, RHOB_FinalSonic - DT, DT_FinalAddendum to Drilling ProgrammeBottom Hole Pressure Survey
	Completion ProgrammeCorrespondence of Catshill Project EvaluationDecline CurveDrilling ProgramDRL 2DRL 3DRL 5Formation EvaluationLAS File:GR - GR, GR_FinalSP - SP, SP_FinalCaliper - CALI, CALI_FinalRes - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH,IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_FinalNeutron - NPHI, NPHI_FinalDensity - RHOB, RHOB_FinalSonic - DT, DT_FinalAddendum to Drilling ProgrammeBottom Hole Pressure SurveyCaliper Survey Note
	Completion ProgrammeCorrespondence of Catshill Project EvaluationDecline CurveDrilling ProgramDRL 2DRL 3DRL 5Formation EvaluationLAS File:GR - GR, GR_FinalSP - SP, SP_FinalCaliper - CALI, CALI_FinalRes - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH,IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_FinalNeutron - NPHI, NPHI_FinalDensity - RHOB, RHOB_FinalSonic - DT, DT_FinalAddendum to Drilling ProgrammeBottom Hole Pressure SurveyCaliper Survey NoteCasing Recovery and Recompletion Programme
	Completion ProgrammeCorrespondence of Catshill Project EvaluationDecline CurveDrilling ProgramDRL 2DRL 3DRL 5Formation EvaluationLAS File:GR - GR, GR_FinalSP - SP, SP_FinalCaliper - CALI, CALI_FinalRes - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH,IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_FinalNeutron - NPHI, NPHI_FinalDensity - RHOB, RHOB_FinalSonic - DT, DT_FinalAddendum to Drilling ProgrammeBottom Hole Pressure SurveyCaliper Survey Note
	Completion ProgrammeCorrespondence of Catshill Project EvaluationDecline CurveDrilling ProgramDRL 2DRL 3DRL 5Formation EvaluationLAS File:GR - GR, GR_FinalSP - SP, SP_FinalCaliper - CALI, CALI_FinalRes - AO30, AO60, AO90, AO30_Final, AO60_Final, AO90_Final, IDPH,IDPH_Final, IMPH, IMPH_Final, SFLU, SFLU_Final, CIDP, CIDP_FinalNeutron - NPHI, NPHI_FinalDensity - RHOB, RHOB_FinalSonic - DT, DT_FinalAddendum to Drilling ProgrammeBottom Hole Pressure SurveyCaliper Survey NoteCasing Recovery and Recompletion Programme

Contractor Invoice
Core Analysis
Core Analysis Results
Core Sample Correspondence
Crude Oil Analysis
Deviation Survey Correspondence
Deviation Survey
Dipmeter Report
Drilling and Production History
Drilling Schedule Correspondence
Drilling Transmittal
Equipment Records
Facility Development Correspondence
Fishing Operations Correspondence
Gas Sample Correspondence
Palaeontological Report
Perforation Programme
Plug Back Programme
Recompletion Programme
Recompletion Report
Recompletion Transmittal
Revised Casing Programme
Seismic Velocity Survey Correspondence Surrounding Well
Information
Suspension Programme
Velocity Survey
Water Analysis
Weekly Core Report
Weekly Drilling Report
Weekly Geological Report Correspondence
Well Completion Report
Well Correspondence
Well Location Correspondence
Well Log Correspondence
Well Repair Transmittal
Well Testing Correspondence
PDF Well Logs:
CO_2_RES_SL
CO_2_RES_SLO
CO_2_RES_SL002
JPEG Well Logs:
CO_2_RES_SL
LAS File:
SP - SP
Caliper - CALI, CALI_Final

	Res - SN, SN Final, ASN, ASN_Final, LN, LN_Final, MINV, MINV_Final,
	MNOR, MNOR_Final
CO-36	Abandonment Certificate
	Abandonment Programme
	Abandonment Report
	Completion Report
	Drilling Approval
	Drilling Fluid Cost and Chemical Consumption
	Drilling Programme (2)
	Drilling Programme
	Drilling Report
	DRL 2 Approval
	DRL 2
	Final Well Cost Statement
	Memorandum - Well Location
	Memorandum - Completion Statement
	Memorandum - Spudding of Well
	Memorandum - Well Location and Geological Forecast
	Palaeontological and Dipmeter Results
	Palaeontological and Lithology Report
	Palaeontological Report
	Production Card
	Screen Samples
	Weekly Core Report
CO-4	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey I
CO-4	
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Core Report
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Core Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Core Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Core Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Core Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey IICasing Programme ICasing Programme IIICasing Programme IIICompletion ReportCore ReportCorrespondence - Exchange of Well InformationCorrespondence - Herrera Drilling in CatshillCorrespondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (5) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (5)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey IICasing Programme ICasing Programme IIICasing Programme IIICompletion ReportCore ReportCorrespondence - Exchange of Well InformationCorrespondence - Herrera Drilling in CatshillCorrespondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration WellsDeviation Diagram (2)Deviation Diagram
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Deviation Diagram (2) Deviation Diagram Deviation Survey (2)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey IICasing Programme ICasing Programme IIICasing Programme IIICompletion ReportCore ReportCorrespondence - Exchange of Well InformationCorrespondence - Herrera Drilling in CatshillCorrespondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration WellsDeviation Diagram (2)Deviation Diagram
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Deviation Diagram (2) Deviation Diagram Deviation Survey (2)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells Deviation Diagram (2) Deviation Diagram Deviation Survey (2) Deviation Survey
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey IICasing Programme ICasing Programme IIICasing Programme IIICompletion ReportCore ReportCorrespondence - Exchange of Well InformationCorrespondence - Herrera Drilling in CatshillCorrespondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration WellsDeviation Diagram (2)Deviation DiagramDeviation SurveyDrilling Fluid Cost and Chemical ConsumptionDrilling Programme
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey IICasing Programme ICasing Programme IICasing Programme IIICompletion ReportCorrespondence - Exchange of Well InformationCorrespondence - Herrera Drilling in CatshillCorrespondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4)Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration WellsDeviation DiagramDeviation DiagramDeviation SurveyDrilling Fluid Cost and Chemical ConsumptionDrilling Report (2)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells Deviation Diagram (2) Deviation Diagram Deviation Survey (2) Deviation Survey Drilling Fluid Cost and Chemical Consumption Drilling Programme Drilling Report (2) Drilling Report (3)
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells Deviation Diagram (2) Deviation Diagram Deviation Survey (2) Deviation Survey Drilling Fluid Cost and Chemical Consumption Drilling Report (2) Drilling Report (3) Drilling Report
	Bottom Hole Pressure Survey II Casing Programme I Casing Programme II Casing Programme III Completion Report Correspondence - Exchange of Well Information Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Herrera Drilling in Catshill Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (2) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (3) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells (4) Correspondence - Weekly Exchange on Exploration Wells Deviation Diagram (2) Deviation Diagram Deviation Survey (2) Deviation Survey Drilling Fluid Cost and Chemical Consumption Drilling Programme Drilling Report (2) Drilling Report (3)

	Lithological Report - Screen Sample
	Lithological Report - Core Sample
	Memorandum - Completion Statement
	Memorandum - Drilling Programme
	Memorandum - Well Location
	Notice of Intention to Recomplete Well
	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
	Notification of Water
	Palaeontological Report
	Production History Report
	Recompletion Approval
	Recompletion Programme I-V
	Sample Analysis
	Transmittal - Cheque
	Transmittal - Translation and Confirmation of Cable
	Weekly Core Report I
	Well Costs
	Well Test Data
	Well Workover Programme
CX-117	Well Programme
	Log Abstract
	Abandonment Approval
	DRL 3
	Memorandum - Instructions re Ditch Sample
	Memorandum - Programme for Locations
	Drilling Report
	Well Location Report
	Deviation and Dip Survey
	Dip Survey
	Palaeontological Report
CX-118	Core Analyses and Description
	Palaeontological Report
	Dipmeter Survey
	Deviation Survey
	Deviation Diagram
	Well Location Report
	Drilling Report
	Log Abstract
	Memorandum - Results of Dipmeter Survey
	DRL 3
	Abandonment Certificate
	Memorandum - Changes to Well Programme
IN-1	Velocity Data
_	
	Well File:
	Completion Report
	Velocity Determinations

	 Summary of Velocity Determination Test
	Cable Record for Velocity Determinations
	Shooter's Reports
	Drilling Records
	Sampling Report
	Ditch Samples
	Core Analysis Results
	Conventional Core Formation Factor Determination
	Weekly Core Reports
	Well Correspondences
	Ditch Samples Notes
	Inspection Comments
	Core Samples
	Side Wall Samples
	Measurement of Resistivity Factors
	Other Reports
	Weekly Drilling Reports
	Abandonment Programme
	Johnston Formation Tests
	Testing Programme
	Repair Programme
	Completion Statement
	Lost Circulation Report
	Drilling Schedules
	Drilling Programme
IN-27	Abandonment of Mud Programme
	Abandonment Programme
	Correspondence
	Completed Well Cost Statement
	Completion Statement
	Contractor Job Description Note
	Data Transmittal
	Drilling Correspondence
	Drilling Programme
	Final Coordinate Correspondence
	Mud Treatment Correspondence
	Notice of Intention to Start Drilling
	Ortoire Area Well Data Availability
	Ortoire Area Well Data Summary
	Petrological Descriptions
	Request for Drilling Authorization
	Time Allocation Report
	Weekly Drilling Report
	Well Location Correspondence
	Well Spudding Correspondence
	Well Summary Correspondence
	Well Summary

Well Completion Report Palaeontological Summary Abandoment Transmittal Billing CorrespondenceSAUNDERS-1/ST1/ST2/ST3Initial Well Completion Well Completion Report Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Drilling Programme Well CorrespondenceSaunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
Palaeontological Summary Abandonment Transmittal Billing Correspondence SAUNDERS-1/ST1/ST2/ST3 Initial Well Completion Well Completion Report Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Correspondence Saunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR SP - SP Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR		Well Workover Report
Abandonment Transmittal Billing Correspondence SAUNDERS-1/ST1/ST2/ST3 Initial Well Completion Report Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Correspondence Saunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR SP - SP Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Well Completion Report
Billing Correspondence SAUNDERS-1/ST1/ST2/ST3 Initial Well Completion Well Completion Report Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Drilling Programme Well Correspondence Saunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 SP - SP <td< th=""><th></th><th>Palaeontological Summary</th></td<>		Palaeontological Summary
SAUNDERS-1/ST1/ST2/ST3 Initial Well Completion Report Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Completion Report Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Drilling Programme Well Drilling Programme Well Correspondence Saunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR GR - GR Sp - SP Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR Sp - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR Sp - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 SP - SP S		Abandonment Transmittal
SAUNDERS-1/ST1/ST2/ST3 Initial Well Completion Report Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Completion Report Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Drilling Programme Well Drilling Programme Well Correspondence Saunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR GR - GR Sp - SP Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR Sp - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR Sp - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 SP - SP S		
Well Completion ReportNotice of Commencement of DrillingWell Drilling ProgrammeWell CorrespondenceSaunders1_LAS File 1:GR - GRSP - SPSonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2:GR - GRSonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3:GR - GRSonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4:GR - GRSonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4:GR - GRSp - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5:GR - GRSP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6:GR - GRSP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6:GR - GRSP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7GR - GRSP - SP	CALINDEDS 1/ST1/ST2/ST2	
Notice of Commencement of Drilling Well Drilling Programme Well CorrespondenceSaunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR SP - SP Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP	SAUNDERS-1/311/312/313	
Well Drilling Programme Well CorrespondenceSaunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR Sp - SP Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR 		
Well CorrespondenceSaunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		-
Saunders1_LAS File 1: GR - GR SP - SP Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
GR - GR SP - SP Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Well Correspondence
GR - GR SP - SP Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Saunders1 LAS File 1:
SP - SP Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sp - SPSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
Saunders1_LAS File 2: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Saunders1_LAS File 2:
Saunders1_LAS File 3: GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		GR - GR
GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Sonic - DT
GR - GR Sonic - DT Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Sounders 1 LAS Eile 2:
Sonic - DTSaunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
Saunders1_LAS File 4: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Sonic - DT
SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SPSaunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Saunders1_LAS File 4:
Saunders1_LAS File 5: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		GR - GR
GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		SP - SP
GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Saunders1 LAS File 5:
SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
Saunders1_LAS File 6: GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		
GR - GR SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		SP - SP
SP - SP Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		Saunders1_LAS File 6:
Saunders1_LAS File 7 GR - GR SP - SP		GR - GR
GR - GR SP - SP		SP - SP
GR - GR SP - SP		Saunders1 LAS File 7
SP - SP		
Saunders1-ST3 LAS File		SF - SF
		Saunders1-ST3_LAS File
GR - GR		

SWP Onshore and SWP Offshore

Well Name	Contents
ACD-1	Chemical Analyses
	Geological Report
	Geological Summary
	Memo_Core, Dipmeter Survey
	Memo_Core, Logs, Palaeontology
	Memo_Logs, Palaeontology
	Well Information
	LAS Files:
	SP - SP
	Resistivity - SN
	Resistivity - LN
	Resistivity - LAT
ACD-4	Biostratigraphical Report
	Depth_TWT
	Geological Report
	Memo_Stratigraphical Report
	Palynological Report
	Well Data Record
	LAS Files:
	SP - SP
	Resistivity - RES
Bonasse-1	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	Provisional DRL-5
	Final Well Report
	Hydrocarbon Lab Analysis
	Hydrocarbon Shows, Lithology Report
	Proposal to Drill
	LAS Files:
	Density - DEN_F
	GR - GR_F
	Neutron - NEU_F
	Resistivity - RES_Deep
	Sonic - SON_F
Bonasse-10	DRL-2(1)

	DRL-2(2)
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Correspondence_Completion Program
	Geological Justification
Bonasse-11	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Completion Program
	Geological Justification
Bonasse-12	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	Abandonment Program
Bonasse-13	Geological Justification
Bonasse-13	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Abandonment Program
	Geological Justification
	GR, Resistivity Log (pdf)
Bonasse-2	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
	Proposal to Drill
	GR, HDRS (Digilog)
	LAS Files:
	Caliper - DCAL
	Density - DEN_F
	GR - GR F
	Neutron - NEU_F
	Resistivity deep - RES_DEEP
Bonasse-3	DRL-2
	DRL-2 DRL-3
	DRL-3 DRL-5
Demoses 4	Proposal to Drill
Bonasse-4	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5(1)
	DRL-5(2)
Bonasse-5	DRL-2

	DRL-3
	DRL-5
Bonasse-6	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
Bonasse-7	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	DRL-5
Bonasse-9ST1	DRL-5(1)
	DRL-5(2)
	GR, Resistivity Log (1)
	GR, Resistivity Log (2)
	LAS Files:
	GR - GR (pdf)
	Resistivity - Shallow Focused Resistivity, Phased Deep Induction,
	Phased Deep Conduction (pdf)
Cedros-1	Notice of Intention to Drill New Well
	Monthly Log Abstract
Cedros-4	Notice of Intention to Drill New Well
	Monthly Log Abstract
Cedros-5	Production Record
Cedros-7	Notice of Intention to Drill
	Production Record
FRM-1	FRM-1 Post Appraisal Geoscience Summary
	DRL-5
lcacos-1	Final Drilling Report
	Geological Evaluation
	Production_Financials
	Sidewall Core Report
	Summary of Hydrocarbon Shows
	Well History
Rapso-1	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	Checkshot Survey
	Geological Justification
	Inclination Survey
	Lithology
	Well Information
	LAS Files:
	Rapso-1 a
	SP - SP

	Neutron - NPOR
	Caliper - HCAL
	GR - GR
	Resistivity - AHT90
	Resistivity - AHT60
	Resistivity - AHT30
	Resistivity - AHT20
	Resistivity - AHT10
	Rapso-1 b
	Resistivity - AHT10
	Resistivity - AHT20
	Resistivity - AHT30
	Resistivity - AHT60
	Resistivity - AHT90
	GR - GR
	Caliper - HCAL
	Neutron - NPOR
	SP - SP
	Rapso-1_c
	SP - SP
	GR - GR
	Neutron - TNPH
	Caliper - HCAL
	Resistivity - AHT10
	Resistivity - AHT20
	Resistivity - AHT30
	Resistivity - AHT60
	Resistivity - AHT90
Saffron-1	DRL-2
	DRL-3
	Cased Hole Formation Evaluation_450_4550ft (pdf)
	Cased Hole Formation Evaluation_3230_4450ft (pdf)
Couth Marine 1	Pulse Neutron Extreme-Sigma Pass Log_1_500 Scale (pdf)
South Marine-1	DRL-5
	Core Record
	Palaeontology Report
	LAS Files:
	GR - GR
	Neutron - NEUT
	Resistivity - RESI
SWP-1	DRL-5(1)
	DRL-5(2)

Seismic Data

BG Central Block 2008 3D

- Reports
 - ACQUISITION PARAMETERS.pdf
 - Central_Block3D_TimeReport.pdf
 - DATA QUALITY MAP.pdf
 - Final Processing Report.pdf
 - Final Report BG Central Block 3D.pdf
 - QC Report.pdf
 - SURVEY.pdf
- Seismic
 - BG 3D 2008
 - 3D-BG FINAL PSDM.DEPTH.sgy
 - 3D-BG FINAL PSTM.sgy
 - Central Block DUG 2015 Reprocessed PSDM
 - Central Block Loading Parameters
 - Enhanced_Stack_TWT.sgy
 - FINAL_FULL_STACK.sgy
 - FINAL _FULL_STACK_EXPORT

Exxon SBC 1991 2D

- o <u>Reports</u>
 - EXXON_SOUTHERN BASIN CONSORTIUM_INTERGRATED BASIN STUDY FINAL REPORT(SBC).pdf
 - Map showing uphole locations •
 - Seismic processing report line TD90140 •
 - Technical review of trinidad seismic studies
 - Trinidad uphole program all lines •
 - Uphole drilling records •
 - Uphole surveys •
 - Uphole surveys all lines 2
 - Upholedrilling

• 90110.SGY

- Uphole surveys 3 and 4
- Wells with velocity control
- Seismic

- 90134.SGY
- 90120.SGY
- 90140.SGY

- 90160.SGY
- 90170.SGY
- 90170A.SGY •

90130.SGY • 90150.SGY

- 92113.SGY
- 92117.SGY

91187.SGY

91193.SGY

91196.SGY

91316.SGY

91323.SGY

91343.SGY

91345.SGY

•

•

•

•

•

- 92148.SGY
- 92185.SGY

EXXON SBC 2D GOLDEN REPROCESSED

90180.SGY

90190.SGY

90200.SGY

90210.SGY

90311.SGY

90311W.SGY

90313W.SGY

90321.SGY

90321A.SGY

90331.SGY

90341.SGY

SBCNAV.DAT

•

.

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

•

- o Seismic
 - 90140G.SGY
 - 90170G.SGY
 - 90180G.SGY
 - 90190G.SGY
 - 91138G.SGY
 - 91139G.SGY
 - 91143G.SGY

• 91157G.SGY

91125.SGY

91138.SGY

91139.SGY

91143.SGY

91146.SGY

91153.SGY

91157.SGY

91165.SGY

91174.SGY

91177.SGY

91182.SGY

•

•

•

- 91174G.SGY
- 91182G.SGY
- 91187G.SGY
- 91307G.SGY
- 91316G.SGY
- 91345G.SGY

- 92185G.SGY
- 92191G.SGY
- run#2velin.sgy
- SBCNAV.DAT

- Parex Central Block 2009 2D
 - o <u>Reports</u>
 - Processing Report.pdf
 - o <u>Seismic</u>
 - CRB-001-fpsmprelimf.sgy
 - CRB-003-fpsmprelimf.sgy
 - CRB-004-fpsmprelimf.sgy
 - CRB-005-fpsmprelimf.sgy
 - CRB-008-fpsmprelimf.sgy

- CRB-009-fpstmprelimf.sgy
- CRB-010-fpsmprelimf.sgy
- CRB-015-fpsmprelimf.sgy
- CRB-018-fpsmprelimf.sgy

74

Parex Central Block 2012 2D

o <u>Reports</u>

- Final Report.pdf
- Processing Report.pdf
- o <u>Seismic</u>
 - ➢ <u>CRB12-27</u>
 - CRB12-27FPSTM.sgy
 - CRB12-27FPSTM2.sgy
 - CRB12-27UPSTM.sgy
 - CRB12-27UPSTM2.sgy
 - ➢ <u>CRB12-28</u>
 - CRB12-28FPSTM.sgy
 - CRB12-28FPSTM2.sgy
 - CRB12-28UPSTM.sgy
 - CRB12-28UPSTM2.sgy

Petrotrin NWD 2012 3D

- o <u>LandOcean</u>
 - ➢ <u>Reports</u>
 - <u>3D RTM Processing Report.pdf</u>
 - Seismic
 - data_loading_information.txt
 - Final_Poststack_processed_RTM_PDSM_Stack_converted_to_time_using_Fi nal_velocity.segy
 - Final_Poststack_processed_RTM_PSDM_stack.segy
 - Final_PSDM_migration_velocity_field.segy
 - First_iteration_Fast_Track_PSDM_Stack.segy
 - Raw_PSDM_converted_to_time_using_final_velocity.segy
 - Raw_stack_of_RTM_PSDM.segy
 - Second_iteration_Fast_Track_PSDM_Stack.segy
 - Third_iteration_Fast_Track_PSDM_Stack.segy
 - Support
 - Gfinal_processed_far_pstm_stk.sgy
 - Gfinal_processed_mid_pstm_stk.sgy
 - Gpost_mig.sgy
 - Gpstm_processed_stk.sgy
 - Graw_far_pstm_stk.sgy

- Graw_mid_pstm_stk.sgy
- Graw_near_pstm_stk.sgy
- Graw_post_mig.sgy
- Graw_pstm_stk.sgy
- mute.txt
- pstm_velocity.txt
- stk_velocity.txt

o <u>ION-GXT</u>

Reports

- Petrotrin Onshore NWDSB Time Processing Report Suppliment.pdf
- Petrotrin Onshore NWDSB Time Processing Report.pdf

Seismic

- Header info.txt
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_FAR_OvtPreSTM_MSL_28Aug2012.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_NEAR_OvtPreSTM_MSL_28Aug2012.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_NEARMID_OvtPreSTM_MSL_28Aug2012.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_OvtPreSDM_Rogain_13June2013.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_OvtPreSTM_08Jun2012.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_OvtPreSTM_MSL_22Aug2012 (2).sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_OvtPreSTM_MSL_22Aug2012.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_OvtPreSTM_MSL_WGS84_27Sep2012.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_CO_Enhnc_Qamp_OvtPreSTM_08Jun2012.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_Naparima_bin_center_segp1.sp1
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_PoSTM_REFR_RESID2_XSP2_TVSW_26Apr2012_MSL.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_PoSTM_REFR_RESID2_XSP2_TVSW_26Apr2012_MSL_WGS84
 .sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_PreSTM_Vels_17Apr2013.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_PreSTM_Vels_18Apr2013_Naparima_final.txt
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_PreSTM_Vels_18Apr2013_WGS84_final.txt
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_PreSTM_Vels_WGS84_17Apr2013.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_Raw_OvtPreSTM_MSL_24Apr2013.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_Raw_OvtPreSTM_MSL_WGS84_24Apr2013.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_RTM_PostProc_topmute_15July2013.sgy
- Petrotrin_NWDSB_WGS84_bin_center_segp1.sp1

• <u>TEEC</u>

- Reports
 - TEECsolutions_Trinidad_NW_CRS_processing_report.pdf
- Seismic
 - NWD Pre-STM
 - Petrotrin_NW-District_PreSTM_filtered.segy

- Petrotrin_NW-District_PreSTM_filtered-scaled.segy
- Petrotrin_NW-District_PreSTM_VIT.segy
- NWD_CRS
 - Petrotrin_NW-District_CRS_RMS.segy
 - Petrotrin_NW-District_CRS-Stack_filtered-scaled.segy

Talisman Eastern Block 2016 3D Reprocessed

- o <u>Reports</u>
 - Processing_Report_Rio_Claro_3D_MERGE_from_GeoVectra.pdf
- o <u>Seismic</u>
 - Trinidad3D_Rio_Claro_from_GeoVectra_FINAL_PSTM_STACK_FILT.sgy
 - Trinidad3D_Rio_Claro_from_GeoVectra_FINAL_PSTM_STACK_UNFILT.sgy

Talisman Eastern Block 2004 3D

- o <u>Reports</u>
 - Talisman_2002_Eastern Block_3D- Final Report Phase 2.pdf
 - Talisman_2002_Eastern Block_3D_Final Report Phase 1.pdf
 - Talisman_Eastern Block_3D_Seismic Processing Report.pdf
- o <u>Seismic</u>
 - east_blk.sgy

TED SWP 2001 3D

- o <u>Seismic</u>
 - Cedros3D.sgy

Voyager Guayaguayare 2012 3D

- o CGG Guayaguayare 2012 3D
 - Reports
 - Niko_Guayaguayare3D_Report.pdf
 - Seismic
 - 3D_pstm_bins.sgy
 - post_stk_mig.sgy
 - pstm_stk_enhance_final.sgy
 - pstm_stk_postfxy_final.sgy
 - pstm_velocity.sgy
 - structure_stk.sgy
- Absolute Imaging Guayaguayare 2012 3DGuayaguayare3D.sgy
 - Reports

• Guayaguayare_3D_Processing_Report.pdf

➢ Seismic

- Guayaguayare3D.sgy
- Guayaguayare3D_geotomo.sgy

Other Data

FTG Survey

PRODUCT	DESCRIPTION	FORMAT
ArcGIS Maps	ArcMap .mxd file containing all data grids from the FTG survey and public domain, all interpretation results and georeferenced public domain maps and associated digitised locations of seismic, wells and oil and gas fields.	.MXD
ARKeX_Interpretation	Shapefiles of the interpretation of mud diapirs and structural elements/possible leads for both near-surface and shallow plays, and deeper possible Cretaceous plays (containing attributed comments and data sources used to make the interpretation of each structure / lead).	.SHP
DEM Data	Topography data acquired during the FTG survey, referenced both to flight height (Ellipsoid) and to mean sea level (Geoid), and drape surface/clearance surface flown by the aircraft, linked to the ArcGIS project and as separate ascii/xyz grids.	.ASC, .TIF
Final Report	Digital versions of the final report for each stage of the FTG survey process: acquisition, data processing and interpretation.	.DOCX, .PDF
GIS Data	Shapefiles of flight lines flown as part of the FTG survey, the outline of the survey data, Concession and oil/gas field outlines, well locations and 2D/3D seismic/public domain sections.	.SHP
Gravity Data	Data grids of the preliminary and final gravity and gravity gradient data from the FTG survey. Shapefiles within the 'GIS' folder contain depth estimate results for each grid they were performed on.	.ASC, .TIF, .SHP
Magnetic Data	Data grids of the preliminary and final magnetic data acquired as part of the FTG survey, provided both in grid format and as raster datasets linked to the ArcGIS project. Shapefiles within the 'GIS' folder contain depth estimate results for each grid they were performed on.	.ASC, .TIF
Move	Initial Move project containing all georeferenced images and public domain sections, used to correlate faults as part of the structural element interpretation.	.MOVE
OpendTect	OpendTect project, which houses the initial XField 2D gravity models for some of the public domain sections.	.XF2
Presentations	PPT presentation of the talk given by ARKeX at the 20 th Caribbean Geological Conference in Port of Spain in May 2015	.PPTX

Public Domain Data	Public domain gravity and magnetics, georeferenced maps from published literature, and SRTM topography data, provided both in grid format and as raster datasets linked to the ArcGIS project.	.ASC, .TIF
References	Copies of all published literature and internet resource documents downloaded as part of the geological/play research that went into the interpretation project.	.PDF

2013 OCBR Base Maps

- CRETACEOUS_OPPORTUNITIES
- Trinidad_Onshore_Bid_Round_2013_PROSPECTIVITY_MAP
- Trinidad_Onshore_Bid_Round_2013_Prospectivity_Mid_Miocene_Prospect